MEMORANDUM OF PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

DATE: March 8§, 2022

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

* PERSONNEL ACTION CODE:
A- Appointment
T - Transfer

P - Promotion

R- Reclassification
E- End of Probation

S - Separation

a_

D - Demotion O — Other
TO: WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EFFECTIVE SALARY
NAME DEPARTMENT DATE JOBTITLE REQUESTED %o * REMARKS
INCREASE
Britton, Juvenile Detention 2-25-22 Assistant S Separation.
Andrew Director
Gleiser, Community and 3-04-22 Director S Resignation.
David Economic
Development
Gilmore, Jill Juvenile Detention 3-12-22 Assistant S Resignation.
Director
Per CWA
Vanderschaaf, County Sheriff 3-21-22 Civilian Jailer $21.88/hour 4%=$.86/hour R Civilian
Tristen Officers
Contract
agreement,
from Class 3 to
Class 2.
The above and foregoing
having been submitted
in dicrmaand ~flac fallawe:
IO UlgpUocU U o Toneywor
APPROVED BY BOARD DATE: VOTE
L] a - .
% / \ Z{ 24 MAK 08 2022
MELISSA THOMAS, HR DIRECTOR:
OK NO
ok_ (LBA NO
/
"
OK _* { } . NO

N



From: David Gleiser <dgleiser@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:01 PM

To: Melissa Thomas <melissathomas@woodburycountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Keith Radig <kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov>

Subject: Resignation

February 25, 2022

Director Thomas:

Please accept this email as my formal resignation from my position as Director of Community & Economic Development
with Woodbury County. My last day of work will be March 4% 2022,

Rest assured, | will assist to the best of my abilities during this transition.

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the citizens of Woodbury County as | have for the last 8 years. I’'m proud of
the small role I played in the exponential growth that Woodbury County experienced during my tenure, and I'm
confident the county is poised for continued success.

Finally, [ want to acknowledge and thank all of the wonderful employees and elected officials of Woodbury County that
I've had the privilege to work alongside with for nearly the last decade. The county has some of the best people in the
world doing it’s business and | am thankful for each and every one of them. '

| will be forever grateful for the opportunities, challenges, and lessons learned that Woodbury County has provided me.

Sincerely,
David Gleiser




